
Addendum 1 

St. John the Baptist Parish 

 

DATE:  August 12, 2019 

ITEM:  RFQ – Lake Pontchartrain Shoreline Protection Project 

RFQ DATE: August 19, 2019               2:45 P.M. CDT 

 

The following addendum is hereby made to answer potential Consultant questions. 

Questions :    

1. If a company pursues the RFQ as a prime consultant, are they permitted to be a subconsultant 
on another team?  
Answer: Yes 
 

2. Is a firm allowed to be a subconsultant on multiple teams?  
Answer: Yes 
 

3. Please confirm if the Qualifications Statement is specific and limited to your Standard  

Form SJB-100. 
 

• Is there a page limit for the Qualifications Statement? No 

• Is there a page limit for your Standard Form SJB-100? No 
 

4. We are considering a subconsultant that is a new business and in the process of registering with 
the Louisiana Secretary of State and LAPELS.   Is it acceptable to list businesses as team 
members whose registration with the State is pending? Yes,  Prime Consultant must be listed.   

 
 
 
 
 

 

 


